

Curriculum Vitae



Al-Majali, Saif Thabit

P.O Box: 71, PC: 111, Al Seeb, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman

Mobile: +968 99777111 E-mail: saifalmajaali@gmail.com

14 years' work experiences

Master of Public Law, Dean's List – UAE
Higher Diploma in Police Sciences – OMAN
Bachelor of Law – JORDAN

Summary Profile

Founder of Saif Al-Majali Lawyers and Legal Consultants, and a practicing lawyer and legal consultant for more than **14 years' experience & currently**, I work as the owner of a law firm and legal consultancy in Muscat.

Have broad experience in, Employment contracts, Corporate Law, Legal Assistance, Civil Litigation, Arbitration Law and Legal Research, Banking Law, Insurance Law, and Money Laundering Law. Possess sound legal research, legal drafting and analytical skills and excellent advocacy skills with strong leadership & communicational, interpersonal and negotiating skills and excellent public speaking skills. Also possess very good leadership and management qualities and is able to work in highly challenging and demanding working atmospheres.

Work Experiences

Dec 2019 – Present	Saif Al-Majali Lawyers and Legal Consultants (Muscat) Title: Founder, Lawyer & Legal Advisor.
Nov 2015 – Dec 2019	Dr.Rashid, Mohammed El Murtada & Co. (Muscat) Title: Lawyer and Legal Advisor.
Oct 2012 – Nov 2015	Yaqob Al Harthi Law Firm. (Muscat) Title: Lawyer and Legal Advisor.
Nov 2008 – Oct 2012	Royal Oman Police. (Muscat) Title: Officer.

Education and qualifications

- **Master of Public Law, Dean's List** – Ajman University – Year of 2018.
- **Higher Diploma in Police Sciences** – Sultan Qaboos Academy for Police Sciences. – Year of 2010.
- **Bachelor of Law**– Applied Science Private University – Year of 2007.

Special training and courses

- Advanced courses for the Commercial Arbitration Centre of the GCC countries.
- Special Training at Institute of Public Administration, Oman.
- Basic Hostage Negotiation Course, Royal Oman Police.
- Attended several international Conferences, Meetings and Forums.
- Negotiation training.
- Self-Control Training.
- Document Fraud Training.
- Body Language Training.
- Finalization of court cases with Expert.
- Operations management Training.
- International conventions criminal nature.
- Criminal consumer protection.
- General job-related crimes.

Skills and languages

- Excellent computer skills, Windows, Microsoft word, Excel and Power Point.
- Experience in reviewing bilateral and international agreements.
- Good presentation skills.
- Languages: English / Arabic.

Membership

- Member lawyers Omani Association.
- Member GCC Arbitration Centre. (Certified Arbitrator)
- Member Oman Commercial Arbitration Centre. (Certified Arbitrator)
- Member Negotiating Team – ROP.

References available on request
